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J.P. -who owns the -whole of the land; the population of
the tithing is about 100.
Letters through Alresford (-which is the nearest money

order & telegraph office) arrive 7.45 a.m
Letter Box cleared at- 6.30 p.m.; sunday, n a.m
A school is maintained by Thomas A. Houghton esq

J.P. 5 Mrs. Blackstone, mistress
Gpdsfield, 3 miles north-east from Xew Alresford

station, formerly extra-parochial, is now a parish in
Alresford union, adjoining Anns-worth, and belongs to
Thomas A. Houghton esq. In the year 1138 Henry de
Blois, Bishop of Winchester, established a. eommandery
here, and gave it, with adjoining lands, to the Knights
of St. John of Jerusalem; their ancient chapel still
remains, but it is not used. The area is 507 acres;
rateable value, ^£126; the population in 1831 was 13.
Post, M. O. & T. 0. & S. B., Express Dek'rery & In-

surance & Annuity Office, New Alresford.—George
Peploe, postmaster. Letters delivered at 7 & 10.15
a.m. & 3.30 p.m.; mail to South of England, 12 noon;
the box doses for dispatch at 12.25 a.m. & "fi-45 &
8.45 p.m. but letters can be posted by the night
mail till 9 p.m. -with an extra stamp. Money orders
granted & paid from o a.m. till 8 p.m. Jfo business
transacted on Sundays after 10 a.m. Wall Letter Box
at Eailway station cleared at 12 noon & 8 p.m.;
Sundays, 8 p.m. only

Parcel Post same as mail & an extra one at 10 p.m.
by mail cart

County Magistrates for the Alresford District of the
Winchester Petty Sessional Division.

Bulpett William Whitear D.L. Old Alresford house, Old
Alresford, chairman

Aubertin Lfeut.-Col. Peter, The Weir, Alrc-sforJ
Christy Joseph Fell e.«q. Upton, Old Alwsfonl
Button Henry John esq. Hinton Ampncr, Alresford
Hooper Edmund Huntly esq. Lanntonn, Alresfartl
Houghton Thomas Alderman esq. Armsworth house,
__ Old Alresford
Shelley Sir Charles bart. Aviiigton park, Alrevford
Tichborne Sir Henry Alfred Joseph Doughty bart. D.L.

Tichborne park, Alreaford
Clerk, J. E. Shield, West street

Petty sessions are held at the Town hall every alternate
thursday at n a.m. The following places are in-
eluded in the Petty Sessional District:—.New Alresford,
Old Alresford, Bighton, Eopley, Bishop's Sutton, Brain-
dean, Hinton Ampner, Cheritoa, Beauworth, Kilmiston,
Ovington, Tichborne, Itchen Stoke, Northington,
Swtirraton, Brown Candover, Chilton Candover, West
listed & Godsfield

Alresford Union.
The following are the parishes comprised in the union:—

Beau-worth, Bighton, Bishop's Sutton, Bramdeau, Brown
Candover, Cheriton, Chilton Candover, Godsfield, Hin-
ton, Ampnjr, Itchen Stoke, Kilmiston, New Alresford,
A'orthingtib, Old Alresford, Ovington, Ropley, Swar-
raton, Tichborne & West Tisted; the population of
the union in 1891 was 6,628; area, 42,318 acres; rate-
able value in 1894, ^34,621

Board days, alternate! fridays at the Workhouse at it a.m
Clerk to the Guardians & Assessment Committee,

Matthew Hale Moss, West street, Alresford
Treasurer, S. N. Mourant, Capital & Counties Bank,

Alresford

Believing Officer for the Uniou, Worthy Light, Broad
street, Alresford

Vaccination Officers, Aln-sford sub-district, George
Lawrence, East street, Alresford; Eopley sub-district,
Walter Ford, Eopley

Medical Officers & Public Vaecinators, No. i district,
Charles Edward Covey, East streot, Alresford; No. a
district, Francis William Jollyo M.R.C.S.Eng. L.K.C.P.
Lond. Broad street, Alrcsford

Superintendent Registrar, George Pcploe, East street,
Alresfoid; deputy, Walter Barry Spiers, Broad st.
Alresford

Kegistrars of Births & Deaths, Alresford sub-district,
Worthy Light, Broad street, Alresford; deputy, Geo.
Payne, East street, Alresford; Eopley sub-district,
Walter Ford, Eopley; deputy, Francis H. Ford

Registrar of Marriages, Worthy Light, Broad street;
deputy, George Payne, East street, Alresford

Workhouse, Tichborne down, a building- of red brick,
built in 1835, to hold 200 inmates; Charles Edward
Covey, medical officer; A. Stokes, master; Mrs Stokes,
matron

School Attendance Committee.
Clerk, Matthew Hale Moss, West street, Alresford
Attendance Officer, Worthy Light, Broad st. Alresford

Bnral District Council.
Meets at the Union workhouse.

Clerk, Matthew Hale Moss, West street, Alresfprd
Treasurer, S. W. Mourant, Capital & Counties Bank,

Alresford
Medical Officer of Health, Francin William Jullye, Broad

street, Alrewford
District Surveyor of Highways & Sanitary Inspector,

P. B, Gririham, Ticliborno Umvu, Alresfurd
Public EstalilishmuntK.

Inland Eovenue Oflice, Ilmd ntvout, William
Counly Police Station, Station road, William

sergeant, & 2 constables
Fire Brigade, C. E. Hunt, suyt, engine house, Broad «

Volunteers.
i sfc Volunteer Battalion, Hampshire Regiment (G. Co.),

Armoury, The Dean, Captain Bev. Walter Nai*.
Winchester, commanding; Sergeant Francis Wickew,
drill instructor

Public Officers.
Collector of Queen's Taxes, George Lawrence, East st
Distributor of Stamps, George Peploe, East street

Schools.
Free Grammar, West street, founded by Henry P""1

esq. of Old Alresford, in the year 1698; the endowment
consists of a house for the master & 52 acres o>
land; William Daphne, head master

A School Board of 5 members was formed is Sept>
1887; Matthew Hale Moss, West sfc. clerk to the board

Board, erected, in 1888, at n cost of about ^Sijo0*. to
hold 270 children; average attendance, 200; William
S. Spall, master; Mrs. Bigwood, mistress; Miss Con-
norton, infants' mistress

Railway Station, Alfred Carter, station master
Carrier to Winchester.—Walter Joyce, from his house,

The Weir; mon. wed. fri. & sat

' !

PRIVATE BESIDEKTS.

Aburrow Edwin, Eose cot. The Dean
Aubertin Lt.-Col. Peter J.P.The Weir
Bracher Jn. Howes, The Bank, East st
Brown J. Broad street
Chaston Mrs. West street
Colebrooke Miss, Pound hill
Cooper Eev. Henry (Congregational)
Covey Charles Edward, East street
Daphne William (head master of

Grammar school), West street
Francis George, The Dean

COMMBECTAL.
Abbott Frank Edward, grocer, Broad street
Allan Frank, butcher, Broad street
Alresford Market House Co. Lam. (Wm. Henry Hunt,

sec.), West street
Baker Hy. Chas. linen draper & house furnisher, Broad sfc
Barnard Thos. thrashing machine owner &c. The. Dean
Barnard Brothers, builders, The Dean

atchelor Frederick Charles, china & glass & earthenware
dealer & mineral water manufacturer, news agent &c.
Brodd street; & at Alton

NEW ALEESFOED.
Gladstones James Or. Broad street)
Hall James, Broad street
Head-ley Eev. Alex.Artb.ur, The Ectry
Henning Mrs. Broad street
Hooper Edmund Huntly J.P. & Lady

Ah'ce Maud, Langtons
Hunt Charles Edward, West street
Hunt William Henry, West street
Jackson William, West street
Jollye Fras. Wm. M.R.O.S, Broad sfc
Judd Mrs. East street
Mouranfc Samuel Noe,Capital & Coun-

Payne George, East street
Peploe George, East street
Sensior William, Broad street
Shield Joseph Eidley, Cardew
Spiers Miss, Beresford house, Broad s»
Spiers Mrs. Broad street
Stratton Mrs. East street
Stubbs William James, West street
Tasker Mrs. Wordmancote, West-
Tickers William H..I Fairfigat

The Dean
Walford Herbert H. Arlebury

ties Bank, West street
Beazley George, grocer & coffee house, West street
Beeson Thomas, tailor, Broad street , ,
Bithrey Edwd. Haddon, grocer & provision dlr. Broaa »

n'"Blackmore, Shield 3s Mackarness, solicitors &
sioners for oaths, & Petersfield

Bone David, coddi builder, Pound hill , ,
Bracher John Howes, manager to Prescott, Dimso«

Cave & Co. Lim. Bnnk, Bast street
Brtirficp John Henry, solicitor, East street
Brown John, farmer, Brond street

Alfred, stiitinii master
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Capital & Counties Bant Lim. (branch) (Samuel
Mourant, manager), West street; draw on head
office, Threadneedle street, London E G.

Chamberlayn Elizabeth (Miss), dress maker, East street
Chapman John Flood (exors. of), ironmongers, East st
Collins Henry, hair dresser & tobacconist, East street
Collls •& Potter, corn factors, coal, cake fc artificial

manure merchants; office, East st.; depots, Railway
station; & at Alton & Winchester

Crook Richard, baker, West street
Covey Charles Edward, surgeon, & medical officer &

public vaccinator for No. i district, Alresford union,
& medical officer to the workhouse, East street

Crockford & Son, coal merchants, The Bean & wharf,
Railway station

Curtis William, bookbinder, West street
Borey James, watercress grower, The Bean
Eddolls Frederick, carpenter & buEder, Broad street &

Globe inn, The Weir
Eddolls George, butcher, East street
Eddolls Henry Edward, grocer & baker, Broad street
Eddolls William, saddler, West street
Ford James, plumber &c. Broad street
Fowler Bobert, shoe maker, East street

• Fry Fredk. Wm. watch maker & jeweller, Broad street
Gas Works (James Millett, man.), i The Bean
Gladstones William & Son, drapers, Broad street
Godwin John, Earwaker, grocer & pork butcher, Broad st
Gray Joseph Sydney, baker & pork butcher, East view
Green B. P. (Mrs.), • grocer •& baker, Broad street
Grinham P. B. district surveyor of highways & sanitary

inspector to Rural Bistrict Council, Tichborne down
Gunner John Elton, wheelwright, Pound hill
Hall Frank, printer; bags & wrapping papers of all

descriptions, West street
,HaIl Harry A. miller (water), Broad street
Hall William, blacksmith, The Beaa
Hasted Arthur & Sydney, butchers, West street
Hazelgrove Frederick, butcher, East street
Henning John William, plumber, West street
Hcnning William, beer retailor, The Bean
Hewett Brothers, bricklayers, East street
Heittmann Joseph, The Cricketers P.H. Tichborne down
Hunt & Co. brewers, wine & spirit merchants, maltsters,

coopers & coal mers. West st.; coal depot, Railway stn
Hunt William Henry, architect & surveyor, West street
Jollye Francis William M.R.C.S., L.R.C.P.Lond. surgeon

& physician, medical officer & public vaccinator for No.
2 district, Alresford union, & medical officer of health
to Rural Bistriet Council, Broad street

Joyce Walter, carrier, The Weir
King Mark, dairyman, East street
Knight Edwin, cooper &c. West street
Lapham Joshua, fishmonger, West street
Lawrence Charles Edward, saddler, Broad street
Lawrence George, bookseller, stationer, news agent, vac-

cination officer, collector of Queen's taxes & assistant
overseer, East street

Light Worthy, relieving officer for the union, & school
attendance officer & registrar of births, deaths £
marriages, Broad street

Lusted Hy. hair drssr. & tobaecnst. & cycle agi. West st
Mackarness Arthur John Coleridge, solicitor, see Black-

more, Shield & Mackarness
Merryfield Alfred, Volunteer P.H. West street
Moreton Emily (Miss), fancy repository, West street
Moreton Thomas, upholsterer, Broad street
Morley Arabella (Mrs.), dress maker, East street
Moss Matthew Hale, clerk to guardians & school attend-
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ance & assessment committees of Alragford union, clerk
to the Rural Bistrict Couneil & to the Cheriton',
Newton Valence, Wield & New Alresford school boards,
West street

Munford Alfred, Sun P.H. East street
Mouianb Samuel Noe, manager Capital & Counties

Bank & treasurer to the union & Rural Bistrict
Council, West street

Newell George, greengrocer, East stre/et
Newland Misses, dress makers, West street
Norfchcott Ann .(Mrs.), Running Horse P.H. West street
Norton George, plumber & painter, East street
Payne William & George, boot makers, West street
Payne George, deputy registrar of births, deaths &

marriages, East street
Peploe Geo. snpt. regstr. & distrbtr. of stamp?, East st
Percival Ellen (Mrs.), dress maker, Broad street
Percival Spencer, tailor, Broad street
Prescott, Dimsdale, Cave,, & Co. lam, bankers (John

Howes Bracher, man.), East st,; head office, 50
Gorohill, London EC ..

Perin Grammar Scbl.(Wm.Daphne, head Blaster), West st
Purver John, boot maker, West street ^
Richardson John Howard, chemist, Broad street_Tl "*•
Boyle James, clothier, outfitter &c. West street
Sait James, shoe maker, 'Broad street
Shaw Samuel Robert, draper & outfitter, Broad street
Shepherd James, Horse & Groom P.H. & land measurer,

Broad street
Shield Joseph Ridley (firm, Blackmore, Shield & Mac-

karness), solicitor, commissioner for oath?, deputy
coroner for the county of Hants & city of Winchester,
& clerk to magistrates at Alresford & Petersfield; see.
to Alresford Gas Co. clerk to commissioners of tases
for Alton South & to- Petersfield union, rural sanitary
authority & highway board

Smith Frederick, blacksmith, West street
Smith James, carpneter, Broad street
Smith Robert, baker, East street
Spary Henry, ironmonger &c. West street
Spencer Talbot, auctioneer & picture dealer, West street
Spiers Ellen (Mrs.), registry office for servants & board-

ing house, Broad street
Spiers Walter Harry, fellmonger & deputy superinten-

dent registrar, Broad street
Stnpley William S. corn & manure merchant, Broad, st
Stevens Emily (Miss), private school, West street
Symes Jas. dist. survyr. & inspotr. of nuisances, East st
Taylor George, saddler, East street
Tndrie Thomas Henry Edward, watch maker, West st
Volunteer Battalion (ist) Hampshire Regiment (G Co.

Capt. Rev. Walter Naish, commandant; Sergeant
Francis Weekes Wicfcens, drill instructor), Armoury,
The Bean

Weston Henry, tailor, East street
Whatmore George, beer retailer, West street
Wheeler Alfred, Peaceful Home P.H. East street
Wheeler Jas. Bell commercial inn & posting ho. West st
White Fras. (Mrs.), blacksmith, Broad street
White James, chimney sweeper, Broad street
White James Borey, butcher & beer retailer, The Soak
White Walter, George inn, Broad street
Wigmore Frank, wood dealer, West street
Wigmore Francis, The Bolphin P.H. West street
Willis William, chemist & druggist, & agent for W, &

A. Gilbey Lim- wine & spirit merchants, Broad street
Wilson John, chimney sweeper, The Bean
Young Ernest William, brewers' agent, East street

PRIVATE BESIDENTS.
Bnlpett William Whitear B.L., J.P.

Old Alresford house
Christy Joseph Fell J.P. Upton house
Gladstones William, Brook cottage
Haden Seymour, The Cottage
Houghton Thomas Alderman J.P.

Armsworth house
Middleton Rev. Frederick Mathews

M.A. (rector & rural dean), Rectory
Onslow Lt.-Col. E. M. E. Upton villa

OLD ALRESFOBB.

COMMERCE.

Broad . Ernest, assistant overseer
Broad Henry, builder
Dorey John, watercress grower, Full-

ing mill
Elsden George, farm bailiff to J, F.

Christy esq. J.P. Upton farm
Gould Thomas, farm bailiff to W. W.

Bulpett esq.. B.L., J.P. Manor farm
Gregory George, bill poster

Hillier James, farm bailiff to Thos. A.
Houghton cfq. J.P. Upp.Lnnhm. fm

Home for Orphans & FatherlessChild-
ren (Charles F. Turner, master;
Mrs. Turner, matron)

Mills John, watercress grower, BigK-
ton road,

Hampton Maria (Mrs.), blacksmith &
iron founder

T,aifc Jas. frmr. & sheep dlr. Fobdown
Twine Wm.Hy. Irrewer.maltster & grcr

ALTOIT is a market, union and county court town,
parish and railway station on the Famham and Win-
chester branch, of the London and South Western railway,
47 iniles from London by road and rail, 17 north-east
from Winchester, n south-by-east from Basingstoke and
8^ south-west from Farnham, in the Eastern division of
the county, petty sessional division and hundred of Alton,
rural deanery of Alton western division and archdeaconry

and diocese of Winchester. The river Wey rises close
to bhe town. The only historical event connected with
Alton is this defeat of the Royal forces, under Colonel
Boles, by the Parliamentarians, commanded by Sir Wm.
Waller, in 1643. This place returned a representative to-
Parliament in the reign of Edward I. The Local
Government Art of 1858 was adopted here August 28,
1860, and the town was- governed by a local board until

J
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Penning Wflliam, beer retailer,: The Dean
Hewitt Brothers, builders & contractors, East street
Hodgson Harold M.B. & B.S.Lond., M.B.C.S.Eng.,'

L.B.C.P.Lond. surgeon, & medical officer SB public,
yaccinator for No. i district, Alresford union, &

' 'medical officer to 'the workhouse, The Lindens, East st
Hollingworth George, Globe inn, The Weir , .
.Hcransell. Thomas, blacksmith, The Dean
mnt Claude, photographer
Hunt Henry, boot maker, West street
Hunt Thomas Robert, dairyman'. Broad street
Ing George, manager of Capital & Counties Bank,

West street i
Isham Thomas, saddler, Broad street
Jollye Francis William M.D., F.R.O.S.Edin., M.B.O.S..
' 'Eng., Ii.B.C.P.Lond., D.P.H.Eng. surgeon & phy-

.sieian, medical officer & public vaccinator for No. 2
district, Alresford union, & medical officer of health

• to the Burai District Council, The Lawn, Broad street
Jvenison Frank, Sun inn. East street
King Edmund, assistant overseer & derk to the Parish

Council, East street
Knight Ed-win, cooper, carpenter & joiner, West street
Lawrence George, bookseller, & vaccination officer for

Alresiford district, East street
leach Alfred Ernest L.D'.S.B.O.S.Edin. dentist,,West st
Light John, deputy registrar of births, deaths & mar-

riages for Alresfoid sub-district, Broad street*
Light Worthy, relieving officer & registrar of marriage?

for the union & registrar of births & deaths foi
Alresford sub-district, Broad street

Livingstone Archibald, butcher, Broad street
London Central Meat Oo. Limited, butchers, East street
Lovegiwe Harry, blacksmith, Broad street
Mackarness Arthur John Coleridge, solicitor & com-

missioner for oaths, see Shield & Mackarness
Maeklin Janet A. (Miss), fishmonger, West street
Major Albert, boot & shoe maker, Broad street
Moreton Emily (Miss), fancy repository! West street
Moreton Tbxw. furniture dlr. & upholsterer, West street
National Telephone Oo. Limited (call office), Broad at
Newell George, greengrocer, East street
.Nichols M. (Miss), dame of the hostel for Perm's Gram-

mar school, Beresford honse, West street
Norgett Susan (Miss), dress maker. Station approach
Payne George, boot maker, East street
Peploe Harry, snpt. registrar, West street
Percival Spencer, tailor & billposter, Broad street
Perm's Giammar School (Archibald M. Stewart M.A.,

B.Sc. head master)
Phair Harry, grocer & confectioner, Broad street
Boyle James, clothier, outfitter &c. West street

Sait James, shoe maker, Broad street
Savage James, insurance ageAt, Station road
Shield & Macharness.solicitors & commissioners for oaths
Shield George Eustace Ridley (firm, Shield & Mackar-

ness), solicitor, secretary Alresford Gas Oo. & Aires-
ford Market House Co. Ltd. clerk New Alresford Town
Trust in clerk to the governors of Perin's Grammar
school, East street

Shield Joseph Bidley (firm, Shield & Mackarness), soli-
citor, commissioner for oaths, clerk to magistrates at
Alresford & Petersfiold, clerk to commissioners of
taxes for Alton South, to the guardians & assess-
ment committee of Alresford union, to Alresford
Bural District Council fc.to Alresford Sub-Committee
of the County of Southampton Local Pension Com-
mittee, & insurance agent, East street

Smith & Croekford, builders, contractors, house decora-
tors'& sanitary engineers, -Broad street-

Smith Bobert, baker, East street
Snow Ernest Edwin, manager of the Union of London &

Smiths Bank Limited, Old Bank, East street
Spary Henry, ironmonger &c. West street
Stapley William S. corn merchant, Broad street
Stevens Emily (Miss), private school, .West street
Steward Charles, George inn, Broad' street
Stubbs Frank F.A.I, auctioneer, East street
Stubbs William James, farmer, West street
Sumbler Lott, shopkeeper, Pound hill
Swan Hotel, family .& commercial; motors & flys for

biro, meet all trains (T. 0. Hankin, proprietor), West
street. Tel. No. 2

Taylor & Co. saddlers, East street
Taylor Annie (Miss), fancy repository, West street
•Taylor Richard, watch maker & jeweller, Broad street
Travers James, Bunning Horse P.H. Pound hill
Tudrie Elizabeth (Mrs.), watch maker, West street
Union of London & Smiths Bank Limited (branch)

.(Ernest Edwin Snow, manager), Old Bank, East st. j
draw on head office, a Princes street, London E 0

Tickers Brothers, carriers, i Foiriight villas, The Dean
Vince Emily (Mrs.), coffee tavern, West street
Wansbrough John, cycle agent & tobacconist, West sfc
Warwick Oharles, Peaceful Home P.H. East street
Wheeler James, carriage proprietor, The Dean
White James Dorey, beer retailer & watercress grower,

The Soke
Wigmore Francis, wood dealer, East street _

•Willis William, chemist & druggist, Broad street _J
Wilson John, chimney sweeper. The Dean
Young Oharles, carman, Cook's Down
Young Middleton, carman, West street

PRIVATE HE3EDENTS,

TheAubertin Lieut.-Ool. Peter J.P,
Weir house

Bulpett Wflliam.Old Alresford cottage
Christy Joseph Fell J.P. Upton house
Houghton Thomas Alderman J.P.

Armsworth house (letters through
New Alresford; telegrams, " Arms-
worth, Bighton "); fc Reform, club,
Pall mall, London S W

Jenkins Bev. John Thomas M.A.
(curate), Brook cottage

Laming Percy, Alresford Place
Mills Mrs. TheHythe, Bighton road

OLD ALBESFOBD.
Pardoe Eev. George Owen B.A. (rec-

tor), The Bectory
Schwerdt Charles Francis George

Richard, Old Alresford honse
COMMEHCIAI,.

Broad Henry & Seta, builders
Broad Ernest, assistant overseer
Brown Frank, boot maker
Cooper Francis Walter, farm bailiff

to Thomas A, Houghton esq. J.P.
UpperLanham fann(letters through
New Alresford)

Dorey John & Sons, farmers & water-
cress grwrs.Pinglestone&Upton fms

Griffin Mark, gamekeeper to H. H.
Waited esq

Home fpr Orphans & Fatherless Chil-
dren (Charles' F. Turner, master;
Mrs. Turner, matron)

Hunt Thomas E. farmer, Fobdown
Little Laundries Ltd. Weir laundry
Merritt Herbert, boot repairer
Mills Emily (Mrs.)ywaterore8s grower,

The Nyfche, Bighton road
Bampton Charles, hot. & cold water

engineer, farrier & general smith &
agricultural implement agent. •

Bampton Henry, shopkpr. Poet office
Twine William .Henry, grocer "~:
White John, woodman to- T, A.

Houghton esq. J.P. Annsworth
(letters through New Alreaford)

is a market, union and county court town,
parish and railway station on the Farnhaxa and Win-
chester branch of the London and South Weistern rail-
way, 47 miles from London by road and rail, 17 north-
east from Winchester, n south-by-east from Basingstoke
and 8J south-west from Farnham, in the Eastern
division of the county, petty sessional division and
hundred of Alton,' and in the rural deanery of Alton,
and the archdeaconry and diocese of Winchester. The
river Wey rises* close to th& town. The only historical
event connected with Alton is the defeat of the Boyal
forces, under Colonel Boles, by the Parliamentarian's,
commanded by Sir William Waller, in 1643. This place
returned a representative to Parliament in the reign ol
Edward I. The' " Local Government Act of 1858 " was
adopted here August 28, 1860, but under the- provisions
of the " Local Government Act" (56 and 57 Viet. c. 73)
the town is now governed by an Urban District Council
of 12 members. Works on the south side of the town
for obtaining a supply of water for the town were com-
menced in May, 7^6, and completed at a cost of £6,000,

under the directipn of Messrs. Gotta and Beesley, o£
George-street, Westminster: the water ia obtained from
a weu sunk 140 feefc into the Iflwei challt and bored 403
feet, total depth 547 feet; the supply is constant, and
hydrants are fixed at short distances in case of fire:
the town is lighted with gas supplied ,by a private
company. The church of St. Lawrence is an ancient
and spacious edifice of stone in the Perpendicular style,
with double nave, south porch, and a tower of Norman
date, with spire, and containing a clock and 8 bells:
there are choir stalls of the 13th century: the church
was restored in 1867 at a cost of about ^3,600, and a
new organ-chamber added: there are- five stained
windows, one of which, placed in 1884, is a memorial
to Louis Leslie M.D.: the church affords 800 sittings,
of which nearly half are free. The register dates from
the year 1615. The living_ is a vicarage, net yearly
value £183, with residence, in the gift of the Dean and
Chapter of Winchester, and held since 1903 by the Bev.
Lancelot Smith M.A. of Trinity College, Cambridge,
and chaplain to Alton union. The vicarial'rent-charges


